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Memorandum o -/2'"“7

0. :  Mr. Mohr ' o oare August 17, 1964 /é{ :

| " FROM :'! . C. D. DeLoach -

 sumecr! ASSASSINATION OF THE PRESIDENT v
* WARREN COMMISSION ~ =~~~ e
FILM \!'."1"" AR :‘///
2

~ wisit to Bfreau by John F ) Novatney, Jr., law firm of Baker, hostetler and Patterson,. .
. and BurtfReinhardt of Néw York who is head of UPI pictures, and their desire that
* there be¢/attached to copies of nlm, which we have in our possession of the assassmation,‘

+ copyright material so that UPI will be protected. L f S

e - e

Attached is a letter dated August 12, 1964 regardmg this matter."’y -

Reference ynade to my memorandum of August 11, 1964 dealmg with

When the film bearing the copyright is received, it will be attached to

1 Mr. 'Rosen, Attention: Mr. Ma.lley R
1 - Mr. Conrad, Attention: N’r. Shaneyfelt e o
1-Mr. Jones . . T S R

‘the copies which we have in our possession. There is no need to acknowledge this T
' letter. . : :
' RECOMMENDATION: - . {J s !
" S For information. N~
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